

Entry Customer Forum
27 September 12:30-14:00
Microsoft Teams

Name	Initials	Company
Stuart Easterbrook	SE (Chair)	Cadent
Ellen Webb-Moore	EWM	ENA
Tina Hawke	TH	Cadent
Paul Worthington	PW	Orbital Gas
Claire Gumbley	CG	National Grid
Ben Hanley	BH	NGN
Emma Buckton	EB	NGN
Philip Kershaw	PK	CNG
Jake Harrison	JH	Cadent
Christopher Magness	CM	NGN
Alan Sly	AS	Honeywell
Alison Cartwright	AC	CNG
Steve Coverdale	SC	NWL
Nick Primmer	NP	Future Biogas

Minutes and actions from the last meeting:

There were no comments on the minutes from the previous meeting.

EnCF Action Plan Tracker

Group reviewed the tracker for September, items due for review were covered in main agenda

Standardisation Update:

No further reports

Live Consultations:

Entry Charging Review

SE Updated, consultation now released. The entry charging review will look at the charging arrangements for reinforcement. This will effectively socialise the costs for entry reinforcement with asset/solution to be owned by the GDN. Following consultation responses will look at recommending to Ofgem for their consideration.

AOB:

- Group discussed low flow metering was discussed (based on parameter of reader) – it was noted that accurate flow through offtakes are important. GM advised that she will circulate response in relation to this.
- AC raised propane in injection units – Ian Ashby has seen this – to pick up at next technical working group

Meeting closed.

Action: Entry Exit consultation info to be shared

Action: GM to circulate note in relation to low flow limits

Action: Work out dates for subsequent meetings